
 

 

 

Agenda 

 

Board of Directors 

 

Remote Virtual Meeting 

Friday, October 2, 2020 

Following CAA Operations Committee Meeting 
 

 

1. Call to Order          Steve Heacock 

 

2. Minutes of August 7, 2020        Action 

   

3. Committee Reports 

  

 A. Operations Committee 

 

 B. Finance Committee 

  i. Consolidated Financial Statement for Period Ending   Action 

   August 31, 2020 

  ii. SMG August 31, 2020 Financial Statements –    Information 

   DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena® 

   

4. SMG Update 

 

5. Public Comment 

 

A. Downtown Information Booth 

 

6. Board Member Comments 

 

7. Adjournment  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 33



         
MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY  

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REMOTE VIRTUAL MEETING 

Friday, August 7, 2020 

 
Attendance  

  
Members Present:  Steve Heacock, Chairperson 
   Birgit Klohs 
   Floyd Wilson, Jr. 
   Richard Winn 
            
Members Absent: Rosalynn Bliss 
   Lew Chamberlin 
   Charlie Secchia 
 
Staff/Others:  Mercedes Barragan  Spectrum Health/CIG 
   Kathy Bart   ASM 
   Lauren Callahan  ASM 
   Hilarie Carpenter  ASM 
   James Conner   Triangle, Inc. 
   Omar Cuevas   Grand Rapids Chamber/CIG 
   Jeff Dubin   SAVOR 
   Alison Goodyke  ASM 
   Scott Gorsline   DP Fox 
   Tim Gortsema   Grand Rapids Griffins 
   Braden Graham   Bluewater Technologies 
   Jen Henkel   ASM 
   Jennifer Kasper   Grand Rapids Parking Services 
   Andy Kursch   ASM 
   Michael Lozon   Bluewater Technologies 
   Chris Machuta   ASM 
   Rich MacKeigan  ASM 
   Mary Manier   Experience Grand Rapids 
   Brian McVicar   MLive/The Grand Rapids Press 
   Angela Nelson   Experience Grand Rapids/CIG 
   Tim Nelson   Experience Grand Rapids 
   Hannah Piggot   ASM 
   Evette Pittman   City of Grand Rapids/CIG 
   Darel Ross   Start Garden/CIG 
   Torrance Richardson  Gerald R. Ford International Airport  
   Doug Small   Experience Grand Rapids 
   Brett Smith   Bluewater Technologies 
   Monica Sparks-Polk  Kent County 
   Emilee Syrewicze  Opera Grand Rapids  
   Eddie Tadlock   ASM 
   Aaron Terpstra   City of Grand Rapids 
   John Van Houten  Progressive AE 
   Susan Waddell   CAA 
   Mark Washington  City of Grand Rapids 
   Richard Wendt   Dickinson Wright 
   Robert White   CAA 
   Robert Wilberding  Bluewater Technologies 

Page 2 of 33



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
August 7, 2020 – 2 

 
              

 

1. Call to Order  

 

Steve Heacock, chairperson, called the remote virtual meeting to order at 8:37 a.m.  Secretary/Treasurer, 
Richard Winn, recorded the meeting minutes.   
 
2. Minutes of Prior Meeting 

 
Motion by Mr. Winn, support by Mr. Wilson, to approve the July 10, 2020, Minutes.  Motion carried. 

 

3. Committee Reports 

 
A. Operations Committee 

 
  i. Experience Grand Rapids Report 
 
Mr. Doug Small reiterated the necessity to build future business for the convention center now.  Two 
more sales staff members have been added to the team.  The Traverse City convention bureau is getting 
out of the meeting business and focusing strictly on the leisure business, and that provides a lot of 
opportunity.  The Detroit convention bureau lost about 60% of its staff and that includes a statewide sales 
staff member and that provides us with another opportunity to bring convention business that went to 
these two cities.  Staff is working hard to rebook cancelled conventions for years 2021, 2022, and 2023.  
The airport has asked ExGR to re-engage its visitor service staff.  Mary Manier reported on two new 
bookings for the convention center, working with Kathy Bart’s staff and Chris Machuta for an event for 
the fall of 2021 at the Arena.  Staff is attending virtual meetings to talk with clients and meeting planners 
about Grand Rapids and what we offer.  The services team put together a website for meeting planners 
called Meet Confidently in Grand Rapids.  Meeting planners want to know what phases we are in, what 
the phases mean, and what are the rules and regulations.  A couple of clients came to town for site visits 
and staff is working on protocols to meet safely.  Mr. Small stated that his staff is thoroughly impressed 
with the convention center upgrades and put together a video of virtual site inspections.   
 
 B. Finance Committee 

 

  i. Acceptance of June 2020 Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Motion by Mr. Winn, support by Ms. Klohs, to accept the June 2020 Consolidated Financial Statements 

and to re-appropriate $1,124,625 million for capital projects that were carried over from FY 2020.   
Motion carried. 
 
  ii. SMG June 2020 DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena® 
   Financial Statements 
 
The SMG financial statements were included in the agenda packet as information items. 
 
  iii. Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting 
 
The quarterly report regarding the City/County utilization of discounted DeVos Place® monthly parking 
passes was included as an information item. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 33



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
August 7, 2020 – 3 

 

4. Public Comment 
 
Rich MacKeigan, ASM Regional General Manager, stated that the American Hockey League has 
postponed its season and will not start prior to December 4, 2020. 
 
5. Board Member Comments 

 
Ms. Klohs reported that the Right Place is still engaged in business and is working on several key 
projects.  A prospect visited town this past Monday and the Right Place continues to get leads, both self-
generated and from the MEDC.  The Right Place received $9+ million in CARES funding from the State.  
They received over 2,000 applications from 11 counites and will be making grants to small businesses. 
  
Floyd Wilson appreciated all the years of fellowship with Ms. Klohs, even more so than all her 
accomplishments.  Floyd wished Birgit all the best this world has to offer.   
 
Mr. Winn reiterated the optimism, especially with what some businesses had to go through with staffing.   
 
Mr. Mark Washington added congratulations to Birgit and concurred it was well deserved.  Birgit left a 
mark on our community and has been a trail blazer in so many ways.  Personally, Birgit has been 
absolutely encouraging and a great partner with the City.  The City is working to reactivate the retail 
community.  The City looks forward to meeting safely in public.  There are planned efforts for the fall Be 
the Bridge event beginning in late August through September.  There will be a lot of special events, 
including arts and activities.  Public safety continues to be at the forefront of local and national concerns.  
The police chief will be unveiling his strategic plan on Tuesday, August 11, at 10:30 a.m. 
 
Chair Heacock shared that Grand Rapids Whitewater’s partnership with the City to restore the Grand 
River is proceeding well and hope to apply for the permit in September.  The biological assessment has 
been sent in and they are working on the environmental assessment and will submit that by next week.  
The group is optimistic they can be in the river next year and the river will be under construction for a 
two-year period.  Chair Heacock may provide a project report regarding its importance to the city and the 
convention center.   
 
6. Adjournment 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:56 a.m.   
 
 

     ______________________________________   
Richard A. Winn, Recording Secretary 

Page 4 of 33



Page

Dashboard 1

Summary by Facility

Rolling Forecast 2

Monthly Comparable 3

Monthly Capital Status 4

Year-to-Date Comparable 5

Trend Analysis 

Monthly Net Operating Proceeds - FY20 & FY21 6

Lagging 12 Months Net Operating Proceeds 7

Significant Notes 8

Administrative Accounts

Year-to-Date Comparable 9

Special Accounts - Amphitheater Project 10

Grand Rapids-Kent County

Convention/Arena Authority

Consolidated Financial Report

August 31, 2020

Page 5 of 33



Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual

Events 5                   -                    -                      5                     -                     -                              

Attendance 39,765          -                    -                      39,765            -                     -                              

Event Income 368,580$      -$                  -$                    368,580$        -$                   (167)$                      

Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual

Events 69                 -                    -                      26                   -                     -                              

Attendance 35,170          -                    -                      22,645            -                     -                              

Event Income 556,897$      -$                  -$                    341,875$        -$                   (1,361)$                   

Prior Year Budget Actual

Operating Income (Loss) (407,312)$       (883,066)$      (634,755)$              

Capital/Repair/Replacement (1,105,291)      (887,120)        (887,120)                

Net - To/(From) on Fund Balance (1,512,603)$   (1,770,186)$   (1,521,875)$           
(1)

*NOTES: (1):

      Unrestricted Fund Balance (unaudited) @ June 30, 2020 $21.608M

Van Andel Arena®

Financial Dashboard

Year-To-Date (2 Months)

August 31, 2020

DeVos Place®

Consolidated

All Events Concert

All Events Convention/Trade

Page 6 of 33



FY 2020

7/1 - 8/31

Year-to-Date Roll Estimate
(1)

Budget Prior Year

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 294,833$          855,248$         5,882,796$      

                    - Expenses - Facilities (358,892)          (3,161,016)       (3,918,222)       

                               - Base Management Fees (29,877)            (182,848)          (179,263)          

                               - Incentive Fee -                       -                       -                      

   Net Operating Income (Loss) (93,936)            (2,488,616)       1,785,311        

   Parking 22,317              234,000           286,064           

   Pedestrian Safety -                       (13,700)            (82,159)            

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA (71,619)            (2,268,316)       1,989,216        

DeVos Place Convention Center

   Operating - Revenues 1,652               975,759           4,962,437        

                   - Expenses - Facilities (551,602)          (4,606,032)       (6,305,298)       

                              - Base Management Fees (29,877)            (182,848)          (179,263)          

                              - Incentive Fee -                       -                       -                      

   Net Operating Income (Loss) (579,827)          (3,813,121)       (1,522,124)       

   Parking 79,667              395,000           731,160           

   Pedestrian Safety -                       (8,300)              (42,382)            

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP (500,160)          (3,426,421)       (833,346)          

Other

   Revenues 46,158              198,022           665,537           

   Expenses (109,134)          (1,160,106)       (1,246,943)       

     Net Other (62,976)            (962,084)          (581,406)          

Total Net Proceeds/Operating (634,755)          (6,656,821)       574,464           

Capital/Repair Expenditures (887,120)          (4,420,427)       
(2)

(3,234,739)       

Results Net of Capital/Repair Expenditures (1,521,875)$     (11,077,248)$   (2,660,275)$     

Notes:

(1) Roll and year-end estimate will be updated on a quarterly basis beginning with the Board meeting of Nov. 6th.

(2) Includes budget amendment to provide for several capital project balances carried over from FY20.  See June 2020

    consolidated financial report for details. 

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary by Facility/Other

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021

FY 2021

Page 7 of 33



August Monthly

Change

FY 2020 FY 2021 Positive

(Negative)

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 479,786$        146,760$         (69.4)

                    - Expenses - Facilities
 (1)

(423,395)        (197,798)         53.3

                               - Base Management Fees (14,703)          (14,939)           (1.6)           

                               - Incentive Fee -                     -                      -              

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 41,688            (65,977)           (258.3)

   Parking 32,583            -                      (100.0)       

   Pedestrian Safety (2,809)            -                      100.0        

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 71,462            (65,977)           (192.3)

DeVos Place Convention Center

   Operating - Revenues 329,598          861                  (99.7)

                   - Expenses - Facilities
 (1)

(618,498)        (296,525)         52.1

                              - Base Management Fees (14,703)          (14,939)           (1.6)           

                              - Incentive Fee -                     -                      -              

   Net Operating Income (Loss) (303,603)        (310,603)         (2.3)           

   Parking 52,790            -                      (100.0)       

   Pedestrian Safety (16,734)          -                      100.0        

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP (267,547)        (310,603)         (16.1)         

Other

   Revenues 53,316            21,784             (59.1)         

   Expenses (188,692)        (101,717)         46.1          

     Net Other (135,376)        (79,933)           41.0          

Total Net Proceeds/Operating (331,461)        (456,513)         (37.7)         

Capital/Repair Expenditures (174,539)        (797,509)         (356.9)       

Results Net of Capital Expenditures (506,000)$      (1,254,022)$    (147.8)       

Notes:

(1) Includes ASM line item - "Net Salaries and Benefits": August 2019 (Actual) $471K, 

August 2020 (Budget) $217K, and August 2020 (Actual) $214K, [a 54.6% reduction from

August 2019 (Actual)].

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Budget Summary by Facility/Other

Financial Trends for the Month of August 2020

Page 8 of 33



Actual

FY 2021 Eligible Projects: Budget 7/1-8/31

Van Andel Arena®

Upper Bowl Seating 750,000$     -                

Total VAA 750,000       -                

DeVos Place®

Building Management Software-HVAC 150,000       -                

Exterior Welsh Granite & Steps 300,000       43,023          

Fly Rail System 1,450,000    500,106        

Total DVP 1,900,000    543,129        

Both Venues

Box Office Speakers 60,000         -                

Carryover (FY20) Projects

DVP Projection Theater Updates 200,000       -                

DVP Fly Rail System 114,604       92,030          

DVP Additional Furniture 33,000         -                

DVP Carpet: Keeler Lobby/Performance Hall 323,619       188,039        

DVP Airwall Fabric Replacement 42,015         42,015          

DVP OSHA Safety Changes 7,381           -                

DVP Lyon Street Landscaping 400,000       -                

DVP New Soft Start for Chiller 39,885         -                

VAA Suite Refresher 372,803       21,907          

VAA Security Upgrades 25,135         -                

BOTH Elevator Modernization 10,985         -                

BOTH New Computers 4,000           -                

BOTH New Phone System 137,000       -                

Total Carryover 1,710,427    343,991        

Total Unrestricted Accounts 4,420,427    887,120        

Amphitheater - State Grant (Restricted Account) 4,739,485    

Total FY 2021 Capital Budget 9,159,912$  

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2021 Budget

Page 9 of 33



Annual Year-To-Date

Change Change

FY 2020 FY 2021 Positive FY 2020 FY 2021 Positive

Final Budget (Negative) 7/1-8/31 7/1 - 8/31 (Negative)

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 5,882,796$    855,248$         (85.5) 727,452$        294,833$           (59.5)

                    - Expenses - Facilities (3,918,222)     (3,161,016)       19.3 (737,147)         (358,892)            51.3

                               - Base Management Fees (179,263)        (182,848)          (2.0) (29,407)           (29,877)             (1.6)              

                               - Incentive Fee -                     -                      -                 -                      -                        -                 

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 1,785,311      (2,488,616)       (239.4)          (39,102)           (93,936)             (140.2)

   Parking 286,064         234,000           (18.2) 79,549            22,317               (71.9)            

   Pedestrian Safety (82,159)          (13,700)           83.3 (2,809)             -                        100.0           

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 1,989,216      (2,268,316)       (214.0) 37,638            (71,619)             (290.3)

DeVos Place Convention Center

   Operating - Revenues 4,962,437      975,759           (80.3)            566,284          1,652                 (99.7)

                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,305,298)     (4,606,032)       26.9 (1,141,769)      (551,602)            51.7

                              - Base Management Fees (179,263)        (182,848)          2.0 (29,407)           (29,877)             (1.6)              

                              - Incentive Fee -                     -                      -                 -                      -                        -                 

   Net Operating Income (Loss) (1,522,124)     (3,813,121)       (150.5) (604,892)         (579,827)            4.1               

   Parking 731,160         395,000           (45.0) 198,025          79,667               (59.8)            

   Pedestrian Safety (42,382)          (8,300)             80.4             (722)                -                        100.0           

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP (833,346)        (3,426,421)       (311.2) (407,589)         (500,160)            (22.7)            

Other

   Revenues 665,537         198,022           (70.2) 109,932          46,158               (58.0)            

   Expenses (1,246,943)     (1,160,106)       7.0 (147,293)         (109,134)            25.9             

     Net Other (581,406)        (962,084)          (65.5)            (37,361)           (62,976)             (68.6)            

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 574,464         (6,656,821)       (1,158.8)       (407,312)         (634,755)            (55.8)            

Capital/Repair Expenditures (3,234,739)     (4,420,427)       (36.7) (1,105,291)      (887,120)            19.7             

Results Net of Capital Expenditures (2,660,275)$   (11,077,248)$   (316.4)          (1,512,603)$    (1,521,875)$       (0.6)              

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Budget Summary by Facility/Other

Financial Trends for Year Ending June 30, 2021

Page 10 of 33



Page 11 of 33



Page 12 of 33



Van Andel Arena®

      Page 1 - Zero concerts generated $0.00 in event revenue, a decrease of (100.0%) from

prior year (5 concerts) of $368,580.

        Page 4 - Net proceeds of ($71,619) decreased by (290.3%) from prior year of +$37,608.

DeVos Place®

      Page 1 - Convention/trade show business generated $0.00 in event revenue, a

decrease of (100.0%) from prior year (attendance decreased from 22,645 to zero) of $341,875.

        Page 4 - Net "proceeds" of ($500,160) decreased by (22.7%) from prior year Net Proceeds

of ($407,589).

Significant Notes

Page 13 of 33



Change Change

FY 2020 FY 2021 Positive FY 2020 FY 2021 Positive

Final Budget (Negative) 7/1-8/31 7/1/-8/31 (Negative)

Other

Revenues

Interest/Capital Contr. 597,468$     190,000$      (68.2)            109,932$        46,158$         (58.0)            

Miscellaneous 68,069         8,022            (88.2)            -                      -                    

665,537       198,022        (70.2)            109,932          46,158           (58.0)            

Expenses

COVID-19 Preparedness Plan -                   300,000        100.0+ -                      -                    -                 

Marketing (CVB/Sports) 200,000       200,000        -                 -                      -                    -                 

Diversity Initiative 140,468       100,000        (28.8)            19,413            -                    100.0           

Wages/Benefits 146,456       141,106        (3.7)              16,830            19,430           (15.4)            

Professional Services 67,966         85,000          25.1             642                 250                61.1             

DID Assessment 65,284         33,000          (49.5)            43,569            -                    100.0           

Food & Beverage Repairs -                   40,000          100.0+ -                      -                    -                 

Consulting Services 552,628       200,000        
(1)

(63.8)            53,013            88,344           (66.6)            

Landscaping 24,723         25,000          1.1               -                      -                    -                 

Procurement of Art 2,105           -                    (100.0)          -                      -                    -                 

Insurance 23,676         26,000          9.8               12,065            -                    100.0           

Supplies/Other 23,637         10,000          (57.7)            1,761              1,110             37.0             

1,246,943    1,160,106     (7.0)              147,293          109,134         25.9             

Net Proceeds - Operating (581,406)$    (962,084)$     (65.5)            (37,361)$         (62,976)$       (68.6)            

Notes:
(1)

 SMG-$55,159 and $144,891 proof of concept and general engineering.

Actual

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Administrative Accounts

Net Other Detail

Annual

August 31, 2020

Page 14 of 33



Revenues:

State of Michigan Grant 5,000,000$  

Expenses: (260,515)      

Net Balance 4,739,485$  

NOTES:

- MEDC Grant - West Michigan Amphitheater

-Grant Period: 1/1/19- 1/31/21

- Grant Activities: "Park/Playground Improvements"

-Interest credited to the operating account

4/4/19 to 8/31/20

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Special Accounts

Amphitheater Project

Revenues/Expenses

Page 15 of 33



Page 16 of 33



Page 17 of 33



Page 18 of 33



Page 19 of 33



Page 20 of 33



Page 21 of 33



Page 22 of 33



Page 23 of 33



Page 24 of 33



Page 25 of 33



Page 26 of 33



Page 27 of 33



Page 28 of 33



Page 29 of 33



Page 30 of 33



Page 31 of 33



Page 32 of 33



Page 33 of 33


	Agenda.CAA.pdf (p.1)
	August.2020.pdf (p.2-4)
	August 2020.pdf (p.5-15)
	SMG Financial Statement.August 2020.pdf (p.16-31)
	Information Booth2Oct2020.pdf (p.32)
	Information BoothOct2020.pdf (p.33)

